SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

June 28, 2004

Mr. William T. O’Connor, Jr.

Vice President - Nuclear Generation
Detroit Edison Company

6400 North Dixie Highway

Newport, Ml 48166

SUBJECT: FERMI, UNIT 2, AND - REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RE:
SECURITY PLAN SECTIONS 1 - 9 (TAC NO. MC2920)

Dear Mr. O'Connor:

In response to the April 29, 2003, Orders revising the design basis threat, you submitted
revised physical security plans, safeguards contingency plans, and guard training and
qualification plans, including an implementation schedule, for Fermi, Unit 2.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff is reviewing your submission and has determined
that a request for additional information (RAI) is necessary in order to complete its evaluation
based on its review of Sections 1 through 9 of your physical security plan. Please respond to
the enclosed RAI within 10 days from the date of this letter. If circumstances result in the need
to revise the target response date, please contact me at (301) 415-2743.

Sincerely,

Deirdre W. Spaulding, Project Manager
Security Plan Review Team
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-341
Enclosure: As stated

cc w/o encl: See next page

WARNING: Violation of Section 147 of
the Atomic Energy Act, “ Safeguards
Information” is subject to Civil and
Criminal Penalties

NOTICE: The enclosed information contains Safeguards
Information. Upon separation from the Enclosure, this
letter is DECONTROLLED.
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Fermi 2
cC:

Mr. Peter Marquardt
Legal Department

688 WCB

Detroit Edison Company
2000 2nd Avenue
Detroit, Ml 48226-1279

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

Waste and Hazardous Materials Division

Hazardous Waste and Radiological Protection Section
Nuclear Facilities Unit

Constitution Hall, Lower-Level North

525 West Allegan Street

P.O. Box 30241

Lansing, Ml 48909-7741

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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Monroe County Emergency Management
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Monroe, Ml 48161

Regional Administrator, Region Ill
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
801 Warrenville Road

Lisle, IL 60532-4351
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Director, Nuclear Licensing
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Fermi 2 - 280 TAC
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Vice President - Nuclear Generation
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